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To:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
From:  Purchasing Department  
 
Date:  April 28, 2017 
 
Subject: Inquiries and Responses  
 
RFP#:   102-2017 250 HP Chilled Water Pump Upgrade  
 
Inquiries and Responses: 
 

1) Can I send my bid documents via email? 
Official bids cannot be accepted via email.  Please review Section II) Submission Instructions in 
the ITB and use Exhibit C. 
 

2) Please confirm the following for each motor and pump:  

 Each Motor requires a new installation of an Aegis grounding ring and ceramic coated 
bearing for top of motor. That is correct. 

 Each Motor needs a new lower bearing (standard) to isolate motor from eddie current. That 
is correct. 

 Each Pump gets a new mechanical seal. That is correct. 
 

3) How many motors can be done at one time? Pump 2 and 3 can be done at the same time. 
 

4) Is there a tow motor available to get motors from the roll up door to the truck? Yes we can 
provide fork lift. 
 

5) Is there an option that would include a spare motor and seal? You may list as an option. 
However, please be sure to note this as an option and make ensure you include what was 
asked for in the bid. 
 

6) Please provide a roundabout number on the repair and upgrade cost for Chilled Water Pump 2 
including rough total building and rough total downtime. Unfortunately, we are unable to 
disclose this information during the bidding process. 

 
7) Would there be a forklift available for use when pulling and transferring the motors? Yes we can 

provide fork lift. 
 

 

 


